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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June, 2018 5:36 PM

To: 'Lee, Ming-Yao'

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref : 3276383807SG,Our Ref : CC6/AIG18010812/R1wa3,ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SLS 5212E (Insured) & SLL 7050D ( Third Party) ON 07/06/2018 ALONG 

KAMPONG BAHRU RD & MOUNT FABER RD

Attachments: SLS 5212E.mp4

Your Ref : 3276383807SG 

Our Ref : CC6/AIG18010812/R1wa3 

                                           

Dear Ming Yao, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 5212E (Insured) & SLL 7050D ( Third Party) ON 07/06/2018 ALONG 

KAMPONG BAHRU RD & MOUNT FABER RD 

 
We refer to the above matter 

 

The third party reported that he was travelling along Lower Delta Rd, about to make a right turn look out of the 

oncoming is clear, TP make a right turn suddenly OI collided onto the left side on the vehicle.  

 

Insured reported that he was driving straight when traffic light turn green, suddenly TP make a right turn.  

 

Based on the circumstances of both parties and available information in hand. We are in the opinion that based on 

OI’s video, TP making a right turn without green arrow.    

 

As such, we intend to reject the claim. 

 

Kindly advice on your view/opinion/instruction for this claim. 

 
 
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 


